
Mike Law --- ·----·-------·---·~----------------

From: 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 1998 6:46 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: 1965 Battle Histories - Province and Corps Area 

Hi Carl , 

Thanks for the corrections. I have a bug in my program that created those 
pages; therefore, the wrong provinces. They will be corrected during the 
next update later this month. 

Gary 

At 05:18 PM 7/17/98 -0500, you wrote: 
>Gary, 
> 
>While looking around at some info I happened to look at some battle info 
on the 
>VHPA battle histories February 1965 pages. I am including a map verification 
>link to support some of the following information. I hope this is not too 
much 
>trouble to correct. 
> 
>The below link gives the location of the towns, provinces, and the 
location of 
>the military corps area boundaries. Camp Holloway was just a couple of 
>kilometers east of the town of Pleiku on Highway 19 and located in Pleiku 
>Province and II Corps area. 
> 
>http://grunt.space.swri.edu/visit/maps/mapC.jpg Provinces and Corps 
Area Map 
> 
>Holloway was home to the 52nd Aviation Bn, 119th Aviation Co, 70th Signal 
Det, 
>94th Medical Det, the 545th Transportation Det. and many other units to 
follow 
>later on. 
> 
>The battle information on the following February 1965 histories 650206, 
650210, 
>650215, 650217, 650220, 650227 has Camp Holloway and other II Corps bases and 
>landmarks wrongly located in Quang Tri province and I Corps which is way up 
>north many, many, many kilometers away. 
> 
>The main provinces for Camp Holloway, Mang Yang , and An Khe, which were 
located 
>between Qui Nhon and Pleiku, are Pleiku province and Binh Dinh province 
all in 
>II Corps area as indicated on the map in the link. 
> 
>The map takes a while to load but it is very clear on the boundaries and 
>military areas. 
> 
>Best regards ... Carl LaMonica 
>(Webmaster- Camp Holloway) 
> 
> 
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